hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Thursday, December 15, 2022 10:32 AM
hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
FW: [EXT] Islamabad Uc G-5 Adjustment
Redundant list of UCPO Islamabad G 5.xIsx

High

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 3:48 pm

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: [EXT] Islamabad Uc G-5 Adjustment
Importance: High

Dear Naila,

Kindly proceed Islamabad redundant UCPO adjustment as mentioned in below table.

S.No. | Province | District | Tehsil ucC Name CNIC Email Address Ad]l]lj::ment
Muhammad

1 Islamabad | CDA CDA | Rural-3 Zahid 3740658108025 | zhdhayat@gmail.com G5
Hayat

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 3:32 PM
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Islamabad Uc G-5 Adjustment
Importance: High

Dear Shakeel,

Please proceed based o approvals

Also to request a periodic update of redundant candidates with their status of competitive review processes completed
as discussed earlier.



Regards,

Bilal

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 1:24 PM
To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Islamabad Uc G-5 Adjustment

Dear Bilal Sb,

Kindly endorse the below adjustment against the vacant position of UCPO in Islamabad. This Position is UC -5 CDA
Islamabad had vacant in December due to transfer of UCPO Changaiz Khan from CDA G-5 to H13 in Dec 2022. .The
redundant UCPO is willing to work as UCPO at UC - G5 - Islamabad. Details are mentioned in the table below. Dr Hamid
Mohamand approved the following redundant pool adjustment.

S.No. | Province | District | Tehsil ucC Name CNIC Email Address Ad]lgtcment
Muhammad

1 Islamabad | CDA CDA | Rural-3 Zahid 3740658108025 | zhdhayat@gmail.com G5
Hayat

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 10:49 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; 'lIrfan Farid'
<irfan@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; majid@chipconsulting.org;
hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: [EXT] Islamabad Uc G-5 Adjustment

Dear Mr. Shakeel,

In reference to the below approval of PTL - Islamabad for the adjustment of Mr. Muhammad Zaid Hayat (
redundant UCPO) on the vacant position of UCPO in UC G - 5, the approval of WHO FO requested to proceed
with the adjustment.

It is pertinent to mention that we have two redundant UCPOs, who belong to Islamabad. CTC contacted them
to check their availability for the position of UCPO in G5. Ms. Rubina (Redundant UCPO) informed CTC that
she is not interested and is currently working as a teacher in Murree. Your kind approval is requested to
remove her from the redundant Pool.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,



Naila Nizam

Senior Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181

Regards

Hina Qureshi

Project Associate

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 03497760756

From: HASSAN MOMAND, Hamid [mailto:hassanmomandh@who.int]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:10 PM

To: GOHAR, Iman

Cc: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
Subject: RE: [EXT] Islamabad Uc G-5 Adjustment

Please go ahead with hiring after necessary counseling of the candidate

From: GOHAR, Iman <gohari@who.int>

Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 4:05 pm

To: HASSAN MOMAND, Hamid <hassanmomandh@who.int>

Cc: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: [EXT] Islamabad Uc G-5 Adjustment

Dear Dr Hamid,

Please find below email regarding the vacant position of G 5 Islamabad.

Your approval is required to adjust Mr. Zaid Hayat on the vacant position in UC G-5 by CTC.

Regards,
Eman

From: GOHAR, Iman <gohari@who.int>

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 5:19 PM

To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Cc: Hassan Nisar <hassanngureshi@gmail.com>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; HASSAN MOMAND, Hamid
<hassanmomandh@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Islamabad Uc G-5 Adjustment

Dear Hina,



Thanks, for the email. As we have already discussed that Mr Zahid had some attitude issues in past with supervisors
reported by Immunization Officers and PDA. Since we need to go for reductants staff as per policy and moreover, as we
don't have a warning or other documentation on dashboard of past issues, so | believe it is fine if Mr Zahid joins as UCPO
in CDA. | would also like to request you to please arrange an orientation on professional attitude and compliance for UC
level staff Islamabad after joining Zahid UCPO in the presence of I0s and AC.

Regards,
Eman

Get Outlook for Android

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 4:52:10 PM

To: GOHAR, Iman <gohari@who.int>

Cc: Hassan Nisar <hassanngureshi@gmail.com>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: [EXT] Islamabad Uc G-5 Adjustment

Dear Dr. Iman
Greetings from CTC!

It is to bring in your kind notice that UCPO Mr. Changaiz Khan has been transferred from Tehsil CDA - UC G-
5 to Tehsil CDA-UC H- 13 so UC G-5 has become vacant.

We have 2 redundant UCPOs who belong to the Teshil CDA and both of them have been evaluated on the
basis of their performance appraisal %, disciplinary actions, and locality. One of them is not interested to rejoin
as UCPO as she has moved out of Islamabad. However, Mr. Muhammad Zaid Hayat have shown interest for
the said position.

Your feedback/approval is required to adjust Mr. Zaid Hayat on the vacant position in UC G-5.

Please further note that since Ms. Robina Syed is not interested. PTL approval is requested to remove her from
redundant list.

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



